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This material is part of a collection that documents the harassment, discrimination, and retaliation

perpetrated against Alaska's women research scientists by their supervisor, with full knowledge
(and arguably, "tacit approval") of their federal employer, the USDA Agricultural Research Service (ARS)

From: "Bower, Cindy" <Cindy.Bower@ars.usda.gov>

Subject: FW: FEW NTP 2010 Registration Confirmation {FEW101:2948}
Date: Mon, May 17, 2010 8:03 am

To: bower@sfos.uaf.edu

Cc: ckbower319@gmail.com

From: email confirm@devmail.expoexchange.com

[mailto:email confirm@devmail.expoexchange.com]

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 7:31 AM

To: Bower, Cindy

Subject: FEW NTP 2010 Registration Confirmation {FEW101:2948}

<http://registration.experient-inc.com/HTMLProduction/ShowFEW101/Confirm
ationImages/HeaderEmail.jpg>

**%* Please do not reply to this e-mail. It was sent from an automated
system. ***

Confirmation ID: 2948

Cindy Bower

905 N. Koyukuk

360 O'Neill Bldg

Fairbanks, AK 99775

Telephone: 907-474-6732 Fax: 90747418

Dear Cindy Bower:

We are pleased to confirm your registration for FEW's 2010 National
Training Program held July 12-16 in New Orleans, Louisiana. Please
reference your confirmation ID number when making ingquiries regarding
your registration.

Please take a few moments to review the details listed below. All
changes must be in writing and faxed to the registration center at
301.694.5124. You may also submit changes via email to
few@experient-inc.com. No course changes will be accepted over the
phone.

For FAXED or MAILED Registrations - Please note: Courses are available
first come, first serve. Courses are subject to availability. Some
courses are subject to fill sooner than others. Every effort will be
made to accommodate your first choice, followed by your second and third
choice course(s). If none of your choices are available you will be
notified and asked to select different courses.

Registrant
Badge Information:
Cindy Bower

Fairbanks , AK

Registration Detail
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Purchases for Cindy Bower
Registration Type: FCR - Full Conference, Early Registration
Payment::-1050

Item Code Description Date/Time Oty. Item Price
Item Total
REG Registration 1 $1050.00 $1050.00
2107 2107: Science & Technology Panel Jul 13 2010 8:30AM
1 $0.00 $0.00
2202 2202: Common Elements of Uncommon Leadership Jul 13 2010
1:45PM 1 $0.00 $0.00
3102 3102: Playing by Unwritten Rules Jul 14 2010 9:00AM
1 $0.00 $0.00
3218 3218: Today's Culture of Information Transparency Jul 14
2010 1:30PM 1 $0.00 $0.00
4106 4106: Networking Your Career Jul 15 2010 8:30AM 1
$0.00 $0.00
4215 4215: Keys for Personal Success: Satisfaction is an "Inside"
Job Jul 15 2010 1:30PM 1 $0.00 $0.00
Total Registration Fees: $1050.00
Total Registration Paid: - $1050.00
Current Balance: $0.00

Payment History

Date Type Method Payor (Account/Check #) A
05/17/2010 PAY Visa Katie Hietala (4716********g531)
$1050.00
Date Type Method Description Applied
05/17/2010 PAY Allocation Cindy Bower's Registration
($1050.00)
Totals: ($1050.00)

Cancellation Policy

All cancellations must be received on or before May 31, 2010. A $75
processing fee will be applied to all cancelled registrations. All
cancellations must be in writing and faxed to the registration center at
301.694.5124. You may also cancel via email at few@experient-inc.com.
No phone cancellations will be accepted.

For Questions or Correspondence

If any of the registration information printed above is incorrect,
please contact Customer Service at 301-694-5243 or by email at
FEW@experient—-inc.com.

****TF PAYING BY PURCHASE ORDER or TRAINING FORM****
If you are paying your registration with a PURCHASE ORDER or TRAINING
FORM, please submit a copy of your confirmation letter with your

purchase order or training form.

To ensure registration, please be sure to include the following
information on your purchase order:
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Registrant's First and Last Name
$80 Purchase Order Processing Fee
Document Number / Purchase Order Number / Requisition Number

Complete Billing Info (including full contact name, complete
billing address, phone and fax number)

Your registration will not be processed if any of the above information
is missing from your documents.

Please submit your purchase order to the following address or fax
number:

FEW 2010 NTP

PO Box 71-1822

Columbus OH 43271-1822

Fax: 301.694.5124

Recommended attire for NTP week

All training sessions - Business attire
Sunday, July 11, Welcome Reception - Casual

Monday, July 12, Opening Session - Business attire with a touch of Mardi
Gras colors (purple, green or gold)

Monday, July 12, Awards Program - Business attire

Thursday, July 15, Mardi Gras Gala - Costumes or dressy attire, Mardi
Gras colors and masks

Friday, July 16, FEW Friday (members only) - Red, white, and blue
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